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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAI'v1, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

LISA POlAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NATIlAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
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Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer Law Firm 

_AdmiaJatrative PaML... COlIS 
Tltlt"'<r nlM1l...... - a 1IGt_ UlDer 
....~u.wm.NJ NO. all \9 I - La 
DISTRmunON: 

Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100295-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 04161-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return ofthis 
material. 

Sincerely, 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Laura King, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel 

1-& -I ()~--c~ 
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Matilda Sanders £f>e - \0 - D~<tg - ft.l)-TP 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:51 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Pauline Evans; laura King; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/3/20103:48:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100295·TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100295\1 00295.ord.grant.ext.time.tlt.doc 

&"Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 	 ". 
o 
c..i> 

Per the attorney. this Order is to be issued for today's date. 

ORDER GRAN1"ING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
~(.lminiS'lrati.....e0 f'llI".ies 0 CC-tlSumer 

{POCUMENT NO. 61{1 f ( -/tJ 
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{i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



ragt: 1 vJ. J. 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =016209) 


Attachments: 04622-10. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/3/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET )00295 


1---- - -­

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida (f/kJa BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(lOagr) i 

Printed on 6/312010 at 4;27;27 PM 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 326679) 


Attachments: 04622-10.pdf 


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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100295 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Intrado Communications Inc. 
Messer Law Firm (lOb) 

rebecca. ballesterostalintrado.com 
fself(tlllawfla.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 6/3/2010 at 4:32:59 PM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18,20104:14 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Cathi Linds!ey; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: 100295-TP 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. This has been fixed. 

Dorothy Mmasctl 
ChiefDeputy Commissi,1/1 Ckrk 
Florida Publk Stll'ic( C.wlmi$siotl 
0tlkc (IfCommission Clerk 
S5tJ-413-677° 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
\~.Admlntetnttv. PI... COIIIUmef' 
DOCUMENT No.a4\ :\'\.- \ Q 

DISTRIBUTION: 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 20104:08 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: cathi Undsley 
Subject: FW: 100295-TP 

I just noticed that Cathi has already left for the day. Can you possibly make the changes below? 

Katie Ely 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 
f/lorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Honda has a velY broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
bll.siness arc considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public. disclosure. 

From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:40 PM 

To: cathi Undsley 

Subject: 100295-TP 


Can you please make RAD the OCR staff and GCL the OPR staff in the above docket? 

Thank you much! 

Katie Ely 

Commission Deputy Clerk 1 

Office of Commission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-+136304 


5/1812010 



Blank Page 2 of2 

Please note: .Florida has a very broad public records law..0.'lost written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and ~rill be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to puhlic disclosure. 

5/18/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OR FLORIDA 
NANCY ARCENZIANO, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 NATHAN A. SKOP 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

Public Service Commission 

* v A May 18,2010 

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Re: Docket No. 100295-TP 

Dear Ms. Collins: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a Complaint by Intrado Communications Inc. against 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for alleged failure to comply with Order 
PSC-O8-0798-FOF-V, and request for expedited treatment, pursuant to Section 364.058, F.S. and 
Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C, which was filed in this office on May 14, 2010, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF’ICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhww.noridapsC.com Internet E-mail: conIact@psc.stateSl.w 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cllerk 

Docket No. 10029S-TP Date Docketed: 05/14/2010 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Intrado Communications Inc. 

Title: Complaint by Intrado Communications Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for alleged 
failure to comply with Order PSC-08-0798-FOF-TP, and request 
for expedited treatment, pursuant to Section 364.058, F.S. and 
Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C. 

;:';":F'sP(;\'JDENCE 
~~lCS (:On~t.K!]er 

_nH7~1L~ JfL_ 
Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A20(e) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panl!l 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng 0ff·lcer()s Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) <, COMPLETED EVENTS 
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-l..ase ASS 1 gnmen1: ~ana !>cneau 11 ng Kecora /""'" 	 .. age .L OT .L 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100295-TP Date Docketed: 05/14/2010 Title: 	 COlq)laint by Intrado Conmunications Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for alleged 
failure to comply with Order PSC-08-0798-FOF-TP, and request

COlq)any: 	 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d for expedited treatment, pursuant to Section 364.058. F.S. and 
Intrado Communications Inc. Rule 25-22.0365. F.A.C. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Program Module THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

COImanv ResDonse 

A20(e) WARNING: 

Staff Assignments 

l Tan, P Evans 

1. 	 NONE ~28/2010
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE /18/2010 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) l King 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 

•19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 	 I 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission .JL Commi ssion Pallel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 Prehearlng Off'lcer 

I Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I AG 1ED I SK I Kl I ST 

r X 1 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,. COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



I - Lase Asslgnmen't ana ;)Cneaullng Kecora~ t"age I or 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. ~Q0295-TP Date Docketed: 05/14/2010 

Company: Bel 1 South Telecommunications, Inc. d 
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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(e) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

.IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

• 

Prehearll!B Off'lcer 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Tan, P Evans [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. COmPany ResDQnse NONE 06/04/2010 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/18/2010 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) L Kin9 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. . I 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

I 

I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL C2 
X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK 1 C1 1 C2 

J X J I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the ,:ase. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/18/2010 •
assigned the full Commission decides the case. O~~V\ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


